

Nicola Gunn

From: Planning
Subject: FW: App 3/2025/0642 Closes Hall Farm Stump Cross Lane Bolton-by-Bowland - Ecology Response

From: Derek Richardson <
Sent: 14 October 2025 15:18
To: Planning <planning@ribblevalley.gov.uk>
Subject: App 3/2025/0642 Closes Hall Farm Stump Cross Lane Bolton-by-Bowland - Ecology Response

⚠ External Email

This email originated from outside Ribble Valley Borough Council. Do **NOT** click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and are sure the content within this email is safe.

Ribble Valley Council

Application 3/2025/0642 Closes Hall Farm Stump Cross Lane Bolton-by-Bowland – Construction of a steel framed agricultural building for dairy cows

Thank you for consulting the Ecology Unit on the above planning application.

I would raise no overall objections to the proposals on Ecology grounds.

I would accept that the development could achieve an overall net gain in biodiversity of at least 10% on-site by enhancing an existing area of ruderal vegetation. Although I would not regard the habitats to be created as significant, and therefore a comprehensive 30-year Habitat Management and Monitoring Plan is not required, nevertheless the habitat creation is important.

The grassland enhancement and tree planting should be secured by means of a Condition requiring the preparation and submission of a simple landscape management plan describing how the habitats will be created and helped to establish. Information provided in the Biodiversity Net Gain Report supplied to inform the planning application could form the basis of this landscape plan.

Yours

Derek Richardson

Derek Richardson
Principal Ecologist
Planning and Transportation
Strategic Growth

[Tameside MBC](#) | [X](#) | [Facebook](#) | [Instagram](#) | [LinkedIn](#)
Dukinfield Town Hall | King Street | Dukinfield | Tameside | SK16 4LA

This email was sent at a time & date convenient to the sender; please do not feel under any pressure to respond immediately if this is outside your normal working hours.

Email Disclaimer <https://www.tameside.gov.uk/disclaimer>